
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)  [mailto @ausbev.orgs22(1)(a)(ii) ] 
Sent:
To: 

Monday, 14 November 2016 5:17 PM 
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Meeting confirmation - 17.30 22 November s22(1)(a)(ii)

Hi s22(1)(a)(ii)

Good speak to you earlier. 

Thank-you for arranging a meeting with Dr. Gillespie for our CEO, s22(1)(a)(ii) (cc’d), and members of the Beverages board at 
17.30-18:00. 

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Kind Regards, 

| Public Affairs Manager 
Australian Beverages Council 2/2 Allen Street, Waterloo NSW 2017 

s22(1)(a)(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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www.australianbeverages.org 

I Departmental Liaison Officer s22(1)(a)(ii)

Office of the Hon Dr David Gillespie MP 
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: 
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2016 3:48 PM 
To: MPEG 

s22(1)(a)(ii) On Behalf Of Minister Gillespie DLO 

Cc: Minister Gillespie DLO 
Subject: Brief - Meeting - Australian Beverages Council [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

MEETING BRIEF REQUEST FORM 

ASSISTANT MINISTER GILLESPIE 
MEETING BRIEF: Australian Beverages Council 

s22(1)(a)(ii)
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ADVISER: Beth Jackson-Hope 

Meeting Date: 22 November 2016 
Start Time: 17.30 – 17.50 

Description: The Australian Beverages Council annual board meeting will be held on 22 November 2016. Dr 
Gillespie is unable to attend the annual board meeting, but will meet with representatives after the conclusion 
of the board meeting. 

Will this meeting be held in the Parliament House office? Yes 

If the meeting is held at Parliament House the action area is not required to provide any further information 
for the venue. 

FOI 780 2 Document 10 

s22(1)(a)(ii)



 

If no, 
Address: 

Person/organisation meeting with : 
· The Hon Dr David Gillespie MP 
· Beth Jackson-Hope, Adviser 
· Robert Nardella, Chief of Staff 

Organisation contact person:

s22(1)(a)(ii)  | Public Affairs Manager 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Australian Beverages Council 2/2 Allen Street, Waterloo NSW 2017 

www.australianbeverages.org 
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s22(1)(a)(ii)
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